From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Got your voicemail - OP approved the downtier to Tier 3 on 8/26/15.
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:11:07 PM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Got your voicemail - OP approved the downtier to Tier 3 on 8/26/15.

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Oftfice of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Lee, Raymond

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 2:08 PM

To: Rosnick, Reid <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel
<Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Cherepy, Andrea <Cherepy.Andrea@epa.gov>; Perrin,
Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Got your voicemail - OP approved the downtier to Tier 3 on 8/26/15.

Awesome news Reid, thanks!

Sent by EPA Wireless E-mail Services

From: Rosnick, Reid
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel; Lee, Raymond
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Cc: Stahle, Susan
Subject: FW: Got your voicemail - OP approved the downtier to Tier 3 on 8/26/15.

We've been downtiered!

From: Farrar, Wanda

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 2:01 PM

To: Adams, Darryl

Cc: Rosnick, Reid; Lee, Raymond; Eagles, Tom

Subject: RE: Got your voicemail - OP approved the downtier to Tier 3 on 8/26/15.

Thanks so much, Darryl.

From the desk of:
Wanda Farrar

From: Adams, Darryl

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 12:30 PM

To: Farrar, Wanda

Subject: Got your voicemail - OP approved the downtier to Tier 3 on 8/26/15.

I've updated 5281 in Tracker to Tier 3 and waived the three Final milestones for EG, OS and FAR. |
was waiting on OGC to send out the tier approval report.

Darryl Adams

Regulatory Management Division

Office of Policy, U.S. EPA

202 564-6569

Mail Code 1803A, Room 3512D WJC North



From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: New EPA Radiation Protection Website to be Launched Today
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:11:18 PM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:24 AM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: New EPA Radiation Protection Website to be Launched Today

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Nesky, Anthony
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 11:18 AM
To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

Cc: Rosnick, Reid <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>; Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>;

Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; White, Rick <White.Rick@epa.gov>
Subject: New EPA Radiation Protection Website to be Launched Today

Dear Sue:

| just wanted to let you know that we are in the process of launching our updated website, and that
links will change. As soon as the site goes live, we will sending out a message to the Subpart W

subscribers with the new web addresses. I'll copy you in on the messatge.

Tony Nesky
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597

nesky.tony@epa.gov

From: Nesky, Anthony
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Griggs, John; Clark, Mike S.; Stafford, Andrea; Fraass, Ron
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Cc: Edwards, Jonathan; Perrin, Alan; White, Rick
Subject: New EPA Radiation Protection Website to be Launched Today

The Radiation Protection Division is about to launch its updated website to meet the latest EPA
standards. The new site will replace the old one at www.epa.gov/radiation.

EPA’s new design deliberately limits navigation within the website. The overwhelming majority of
hits on individual webpages come directly through searches, so the “back end” of the website has
new keywords and metadata fields to aid search engines. A left-side menu lists key topic areas and
links back to the home page. Not all pages are linked to this menu, but users should be able to find
desired content with a search engine.

There will be new web addresses for all content. A server change makes it impossible to keep
existing web addresses for popular web pages and documents. You may wish to inform your

stakeholders of the changes. All users who try to access old bookmarked links will be redirected to
our new homepage.

Please feel free to contact me if you need help locating content or have any questions.

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
Subject: Fw: Discussion of Subpart W Draft Analytic Blueprint
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:11:30 PM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:24 AM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Discussion of Subpart W Draft Analytic Blueprint

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:12 AM

To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Discussion of Subpart W Draft Analytic Blueprint

Hi Sue,

Glad you can make it! | hope your discovery efforts are winding down.

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Rosnick, Reid

Subject: Accepted: Discussion of Subpart W Draft Analytic Blueprint

When: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 866-299-3188, code 2023439563#
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Discussion of Subpart W Draft Analytic Blueprint
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:11:46 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:44 AM

To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Discussion of Subpart W Draft Analytic Blueprint

The blueprint isn’t necessary, but it gives the workgroup something to get them up to speed. We
have a few new members (Susan Fairchild just joined this morning).

If we get shut down, does discovery make you “essential?”

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:39 AM

To: Rosnick, Reid

Subject: RE: Discussion of Subpart W Draft Analytic Blueprint

Hi -

Well, T at least put it on my calendar, but it does conflict with another meeting, so we'll see
which one I go to... © Do we still have a blueprint requirement even as a Tier 3 rule? 1

thought all of those process requirements went away.
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Oh no, the discovery chaos will be in full force until the 10/31 deadline....

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

To: Stahle, Susan

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
Subject: Fw: Request for OSWER Workgroup Member SAN 5281
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:11:59 PM

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 12:57 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Request for OSWER Workgroup Member SAN 5281

From: Farrar, Wanda

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:13 AM

To: Rosnick, Reid <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>; Eagles, Tom <Eagles.Tom@epa.gov>

Cc: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for OSWER Workgroup Member SAN 5281

Good Day Reid,
Thanks for this message. | will contact the OSWER RSC representative about this request.

Best regards,
Wanda

From the desk of:
Wanda Farrar

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:56 AM

To: Eagles, Tom; Farrar, Wanda

Cc: Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel

Subject: Request for OSWER Workgroup Member SAN 5281

Good Morning,

At our last workgroup meeting we realized that we needed some RCRA advice and had lost our
OSWER/RCRA member through retirement. | would like to request a replacement. In discussions
with other workgroup members we would like to request one of the following people for the
workgroup.
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1. Jason Mills
2. Ernie (Ernesto) Brown

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Reid

Reid J. Rosnick

US Environmental Protection Agency
Radiation Protection Division
202.343.9563

rosnick.reid@epa.gov
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Contact from Region 8 Regarding Subpart W
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:12:14 PM

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 12:57 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Contact from Region 8 Regarding Subpart W

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:56 PM

To: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>

Cc: Rosnick, Reid <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Contact from Region 8 Regarding Subpart W

As we discussed, for Mike’s awareness.

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:56 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Peake, Tom

Subject: Contact from Region 8 Regarding Subpart W

| spoke with Scott Jackson, who told me that at the Division Director’s meeting next week, Carl Daly,
the R.8 Air director will be talking to Mike about the progress of the Subpart W rule. He wants to
stress that with uranium recovery facilities in the region, promulgation of the rule is important to
the work in the region. The current action plan call for Administrator’s signature in April 2016.

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
Subject: Fw: August 2015 Tiering Results
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:12:27 PM

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 12:55 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: August 2015 Tiering Results

From: Farrar, Wanda

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 5:00 PM

To: Etchells, Elizabeth <Etchells.Elizabeth@epa.gov>; Rosnick, Reid <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>;
Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Brown, Kelly <Brown.Kelly@epa.gov>; Bunte, Laura <Bunte.Laura@epa.gov>; Jefferson, Catrice
<Jefferson.Catrice@epa.gov>; Chappell, Regina <Chappell.Regina@epa.gov>; Eck, Janet
<Eck.Janet@epa.gov>; Edwards, Chebryll <Edwards.Chebryll@epa.gov>; Friedman, Kristina
<Friedman.Kristina@epa.gov>; Keating, Terry <Keating.Terry@epa.gov>; Ketcham-Colwill, Jim
<Ketcham-Colwill Jim@epa.gov>; Krieger, Jackie <Krieger.Jackie@epa.gov>; Kurlansky, Ellen
<Kurlansky.Ellen@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>; Lemon, Mollie
<Lemon.Mollie@epa.gov>; Long, Pam <Long.Pam@epa.gov>; Henigin, Mary
<Henigin.Mary@epa.gov>; Mazza, Carl <Mazza.Carl@epa.gov>; Mcquilkin, Wendy
<Mcquilkin.Wendy@epa.gov>; Scoville, Pat <Scoville.Pat@epa.gov>; Rush, Alan
<Rush.Alan@epa.gov>; Morgan, Ruthw <morgan.ruthw@epa.gov>; Shaw, Betsy
<Shaw.Betsy@epa.gov>; Stewart, Lori <Stewart.Lori@epa.gov>; Eagles, Tom
<Eagles.Tom@epa.gov>; Weinstock, Larry <Weinstock.Larry@epa.gov>; Wilson, Holly
<Wilson.Holly@epa.gov>; Wood, Anna <Wood.Anna@epa.gov>

Subject: August 2015 Tiering Results

Following you will find the workgroup participants for the August 2015 Tiering Exercise
that have signed up as of this date. If any additional participants sign up later, I will
notify you.

Note: If you are not in contact with the workgroup participants, please contact
immediately, bring up to speed on where you are in the process of writing your rule,
send whatever materials are available for review, and put the names on your list of work
group members. Thank you.

OAR - SAN 5860: Third Report to Congress: Highlights of the Diesel Emissions Reduction


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=281E50146D324FCD9F80728E0CDEC4FE-SAVOY, MARISA
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=13F0F72CC6E4459A99BDE41F2764FB0A-COLLECTIONS
mailto:Thornton.Marisa@epa.gov

Act Program

External Abstract: This is the Third Report to Congress about the Diesel Emissions
Reduction Act (DERA) program. This report is mandated by Congress as part of the
legislation authorizing DERA and covers estimated and actual results from DERA
funding. DERA funding covers clean diesel projects as part of the national competitive
program, the state program, the ports funding program, and the rebate program. This
Third Report to Congress covers actual results from the Recovery Act, FY 2009/2010,
and FY 2011. This report also has estimated program results from FY 2012 and FY
2013.

Current Workgroup Members:

Workgroup Chair: Elizabeth Etchells (202-343-9231)

OP Primary: Mark Corrales (202-564-7493)

New Tier Changes:
OAR - SAN 5281: NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart

W)

Down Tier 2 to Tier 3

Decision: Approved - Joel Beauvais (08/26/2015)

External Abstract: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP)
Subpart W protects human health and the environment by setting radon emission
standards and work practices for operating uranium mill tailings impoundments. The
EPA is in the process of reviewing this standard. If necessary, the Agency will revise the
NESHAP requirements for radon emissions from operating uranium mill tailings.
Current Workgroup Members:

Workgroup Chair: Reid Rosnick (202 343-9563); Workgroup Chair Alternate: Dan
Schultheisz

OAR Support: Susan Fairchild (919-541-5167), Tom Peake

OECA Primary: Charlie Garlow

OGC Primary: Susan Stahle

OP Primary: Ann Johnson (202-564-5966)

ORD Primary: Tim Benner

OSWER Primary: Stephen Hoffman; Secondary: Stuart Walker

OW Primary: Marilyn Ginsberg

R06 Primary: George Brozowski

R0O7 Primary: Charles Hooper; Secondary: Robert Dye

R08 Primary: Angelique Diaz; Secondary: Scott Whitmore

R10 Primary: Davis Zhen

From the desk of:
Wanda Farrar



From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Request for OSWER Workgroup Member SAN 5281
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:25:00 PM

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 8:32 AM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Request for OSWER Workgroup Member SAN 5281

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 12:58 PM

To: Collections.SubW <Collections.SubW @epa.gov>

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
Subject: Fw: Reaching out on consultation
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:25:12 PM

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Reaching out on consultation

From: Scott Clow [mailto:sclow@utemountain.org]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 7:05 PM

To: Rosnick, Reid <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>
Subject: Reaching out on consultation

HI Reid,

During the last quarterly Subpart W update call, you indicated we were going to get a letter soon
about our second request for consultation.

| haven’t seen or heard anything since. What is the status?

Thanks,

Scott
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Reaching out on consultation
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:25:24 PM

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Reaching out on consultation

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 6:49 AM

To: Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Reaching out on consultation

Hi Ingrid,
Did we ever get a letter out to the UMUT? Weren’t we working on one in August/September?

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

Subject: Fw: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a copy? Thanks!
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:25:36 PM

Attachments: Letter to Manuel Heart sianed by Janet McCabe ax-15-001-2725.pdf

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 8:30 AM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a
copy? Thanks!

From: Rosencrantz, Ingrid

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 6:58 AM

To: Rosnick, Reid <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a
copy? Thanks!

Is this what you are looking for? It took me awhile to find it.
Ingrid

From: Rosencrantz, Ingrid

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Peake,
Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Rosnick, Reid

<Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a

copy? Thanks!

Attached is the final letter that went out.

From: Painter, Michele

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Cherepy, Andrea

Cc: Rosencrantz, Ingrid

Subject: RE: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a
copy? Thanks!

Hi Andrea and Ingrid,
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Attached is a signed copy of the Ute Mountain letter.

Thanks,
Michele

From: Cherepy, Andrea

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:07 AM

To: Painter, Michele

Cc: Rosencrantz, Ingrid

Subject: FW: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a
copy? Thanks!

Michele,

Connie G. is out until tomorrow and my contact in the 10 is out until Columbus Day. Any chance you
can go in to CMS and try and pull a copy of the signed Ute Mountain Ute letter for us? Itisin the
system as: AX-15-001-2725.

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Rosencrantz, Ingrid

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:58 AM

To: Cherepy, Andrea

Subject: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a
copy? Thanks!

Ingrid Rosencrantz

Senior Physical Scientist
Radiation Protection Division
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Office of Air and Radiation
202-343-9286

202-579-5157






From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a copy? Thanks!
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:25:47 PM

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

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 7:14 AM

To: Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Any word on the Ute Mountain Ute Consultation letter signed by Janet? Could we get a
copy? Thanks!

Yeah, | think so. Amazing that Scott hasn’t seen it. Thanks, and if | don’t see you, Happy
Thanksgiving!

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
can go in to CMS and try and pull a copy of the signed Ute Mountain Ute letter for us? Itis in the
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

Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:26:02 PM

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

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 7:38 AM

To: 'Scott Clow' <sclow@utemountain.org>

Cc: Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Reaching out on consultation

Hi Scott,

Attached is the letter to Chairman Heart signed by Janet. Please let either me or Ingrid know if you
have questions. Thanks.

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

Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:27:02 PM
Attachments: removed.txt

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Reaching out on consultation

From: Scott Clow [mailto:sclow@utemountain.org]

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:11 PM

To: Rosnick, Reid <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov>

Cc: Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>; Celene Hawkins
<chawkins@utemountain.org>; Leland Begay <lelandbegay@utemountain.org>
Subject: RE: Reaching out on consultation

HI Reid,

The letter was received here. It didn’t make it down the chain of command in the usual manner.
Thanks for your response.

Sincerely,

Scott T. Clow

Environmental Programs Director
Ute Mountain Ute Tribe

PO Box 448

Towoac, CO 81323

(970) 564-5432 office

(970) 570-3546 mobile

(970) 565-2651 fax
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From: Rosnick, Reid [mailto:Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:38 AM

To: Scott Clow
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

I haven’t seen or heard anything since. What is the status?

Thanks,

Scott
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From: Rosnick, Reid on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Request for OSWER Workgroup Member SAN 5281
Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:42:46 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:43:00 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:43:30 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:43:31 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:43:59 AM

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

Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:44:12 AM

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

Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:44:26 AM
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
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